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Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

August 14, 2018

Board of Supervisors
Indigo East Community
Development District

The Board of Supervisors of the Indigo East Community Development District will meet on
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 9:00 a.m., or as shortly thereafter as reasonably possible, at the

Live Oak Hall, 8413 SW 80th Street, Suite 7-8, Ocala, FL. Following is the advance agenda for

the meeting;:
I. RollCall
II. Public Comment Period
III. Notice for Meeting
IV. Approval of Minutes of the May 15, 2018 Meeting
V. Discussion of Landscape Maintenance Contracts
VI. Ratification of Escrow Agreement with On Top of the World Communities, Inc. and
Colen & Wagoner, P.A.
VII. Ratification of First Amendment to License Agreement with Indigo East Neighborhood
Association
VIII. Public Hearings
A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-04 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget and
Relating to the Annual Appropriations
B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll
IX.  Consideration of Resolution 2018-06 Declaring Vacancies in Seats 2 & 5 of the Board of
Supervisors
X. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
1. Approval of Check Register
2. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
3. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Schedule
XL.  Other Business
XII.  Supervisors Requests
XIII.  Adjournment

The second order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an
opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda,
and any other items.

Enclosed under the third order of business is the affidavit of publication associated with the
public notice for this meeting.



The fourth order of business is the approval of the minutes from the May 15, 2018 meeting. The
minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the discussion of landscape maintenance contracts. This is a
discussion item and there is no back-up provided.

The sixth order of business is the ratification of Escrow Agreement with On Top of the World
Communities, Inc. and Colen & Wagoner, P.A. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your
review.

The seventh order of business is the ratification of First Amendment to License Agreement with
Indigo East Neighborhood Association. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The eighth order of business opens the public hearings. Section A is the consideration of
Resolution 2018-04 adopting the Fiscal Year 2019 budget and relating to the annual
appropriations. A copy of the Resolution and proposed budget are enclosed for your review.
Section B is the consideration of Resolution 2018-05 imposing special assessments and certifying
an assessment roll. A copy of the Resolution is enclosed for your review and the assessment roll
will be available at the meeting for reference.

The ninth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2018-06 declaring a vacancy in
Seats 2 & 5 of the Board of Supervisors. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.

The tenth order of business is Staff Reports. Section 1 of the District Managers Report includes
the check register for approval and Section 2 includes the balance sheet and income statement
for your review. Section 3 is the approval of the Fiscal Year 2019 meeting schedule. A sample
notice is enclosed for your review.

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

e

George S. Flint
District Manager

Cc:  Gerald Colen, District Counsel
Ken Colen, On Top of the World
Guy Woolbright, On Top of the World
Lynette Vermillion, On Top of the World
Darrin Mossing, GMS
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INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY DEVEL-
PMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF puBLIC HEARING T
CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE /
FISCAL YEAR 20162019 BUDGET; |

OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors (‘Board”) of
" the Indigo East Community Development
District ?%istrlct”) will hold a public hear-
ing on August 21, 2018 at 9:00 am. oras
shortly thereafter as reasonably possible,
at Live Oak Hall, 8413 SW 80th Street,
Suite 7-8, Ocala, FL 34481 for the pur-
pose of hearing comments and objections
on the adoption of the proposed budget
(“Proposed Budget’) of the District for
the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018
and ending September 30, 2019 (“Fiscal
Year 2018/2019"). A regular board meet-
ing of the District will also be held at that |
time where the Board may consider any
other business that may properly come
before it. A copy of the agenda and Pro-
posed Budget may be obiained at the of-
fices of the District Manager, Governmen-
tal Management Services - Central Flor-
ida, LLC, 135 W. Central Bivd., Suite 320,
Orlando, Florida 32801, (407) 841-5524
(“District Manager’s Office”), during nor-
mal business hours.

The public hearing and meeting are open
to the public and will be conducted in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Florida
law. The public hearing and meeting may |
be continued to a date, time, and place to
be specified on the record at the meeting. |
There may_be occasions when Board
Supervisors or District Staf may partici-
pate by speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommo-
dations at this meeting because of a dis-
ability or physical impairment should con-
tact the District Manager's Office at least
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting.
If you are hearing or speech impaired,
please contact the Florida Relay Service |
by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in con.. |
tacting the District Manager’s Oftice. I

Each person who decides to appeal any
decision made by the Board with respect
to any matter considered at the public |
hearing or meeting is advised that person
will need a record of proceedings and that |
accordingly, the person may need to en-
sure that a verbatim record of the pro- |
ceedings is made, including the testimony |
and evidence upon which such appeal is
to be based.

Geoge S. Flint
Govemmentaf Management Services —
Central Florida, LLC

District Manager

August 3, 10, 2018
#A000938196




MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
INDIGO EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Indigo East Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at Live Oak Hall, 8413

S.W. 80" Sweet, Suite 7-8, Ocala, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

John Gysen Chairman

Frank DiPiero Vice Chairman
Donald G. Barnes Assistant Secretary
Harold Brouillard Assistant Secretary
Terrance Solan Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager
Gerald Colen District Counsel
Rachel Wagoner Colen & Wagoner
Phil Hisey On Top of the World Communities
Residents
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order and called the roll. All Supervisors were present.

° Administration of Qath to Newly Appointed Supervisor (This ltem was
Presented Out of Order)

Mr. Flint, a Notary of the State of Florida and duly authorized, administered the Oath of
Office to Mr. Barnes.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Ms. Moia: Andrea Moia, 7831 SW 82" Place. We moved in two months ago and I want
to know why only certain portions of Indigo East have a bond, and why I was not notified that I
was going to have a bond, until I was in the last stages of signing documents. I already looked at
other homes in Indigo East where there is no bond. Lastly, I would like to know why some
residents in Indigo East have not had to have their bonds paid for by On Top of the World
Communities (OTOW). Why me?
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Mr. Flint: We will try to address those comments during the meeting, to the extent that
it’s a CDD issue. Is there any other public comment?

Ms. Moia: I would like to point out that under Federal Law, a candidate can canvas the
residents, go door-to-door for votes, and also the League of Women Voters are allowed to go
from door-to-door. That’s not considered soliciting. It’s a Federal Law.

Mr. Flint: I think that’s an HOA issue. If there’s a concern about soliciting, the CDD
doesn’t handle it.

Ms. Moia: That’s not soliciting.

Mr. Flint: Apparently, you are bringing up an issue that the CDD is not enforcing and is
not legally involved in enforcing.

Ms. Moia: Its under Federal Law.

Mr. Flint: I’m not saying that it is solicitation, but apparently, you are concerned that
someone is interpreting it as solicitation. We don’t enforce solicitation. That’s an HOA issue.
The CDD does not have authority over that issue. In regards to the bonds, when the developer
originally decided to develop this project, he made a decision to create the Indigo East CDD.
This Board, which is comprised of all residents that live in Indigo East, has no involvement with
the developer’s decision. There are certain disclosure laws. One of the primary ones is that any
time that a CDD issues bonds, when the CDD is established, a Notice of Establishment must be
recorded within so many days of the District being formed in the County public records.
Secondly, any time that a CDD actually issues bonds, they are required to record a Disclosure of
Public Financing in the public records of the County. Both of those have been completed. There
is also a requirement on the Sales Contract that in bold, next to the signature line, there is a
disclosure that you are within a CDD. The State Legislature has put in certain steps to try to
protect homeowners, so you should know if you are purchasing a home within a CDD.

Ms. Moia: Maybe I’m addressing this at the wrong time, and I should be addressing this
to you as the owner of the company.

Mr. Flint: I’m not the owner. I’m the District Manager for the CDD.

Ms. Moia: The problem was that we were told three times that there was no bond. When
it came time to purchase a home, we purchased in Phase 3 of Indigo East. At that time, we all

agreed on the price and were told, “Oh, by the way, there is a bond and its $5,000, so the price
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that you are paying, also goes up by $5,000.” That should be addressed with your Real Estate
Department.

Mr. Flint: It’s not my Real Estate Department. I’m the District Manager for the CDD.

Ms. Moia: Whoever owns this place, needs to know that their realtors are not
forthcoming.

Mr. Flint: They are not sitting up here right now. This Board is the Governing Board for
the CDD. There are disclosure requirements in the Statutes that realtors are supposed to follow.
We don’t have a role in policing that. The District was formed and this is the governing body for
the District. If you have a concern about something that a realtor or builder said, you need to
address it with the realtor or builder. I think District Counsel will concur with that.

Ms. Moia: Is there interest on the bond?

Mr. Flint: There is interest. Anyone who owns a home that has debt on it, is entitled to
prepay the remaining principal of that debt at any time.

Ms. Moia: How do you know what the remaining principal is?

Mr. Flint: I would be happy to provide that information to you. I can give you my card

and you can email me, or provide me with your email or phone number and we can get that to

you.

Ms. Moia: Thank you.

Mr. Flint: Are there any other public comments? Hearing none,
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Notice for Meeting

Mr. Flint: The affidavit for publication for the annual meeting notice is in your agenda

package. It was published in the Ocala Star Banner.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSNESS Organizational Matters
A. Administration of Oath to Newly Appointed Supervisor

This item was discussed.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the February 20,
2018 Meeting

Mr. Flint: Were there any additions, deletions or corrections?
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Mr. Solan: I have a correction. My name is incorrect on the first page and in the
financials. It should be “Terrance Solan.”

Mr. Flint: Sorry Mr. Solan. We will correct the minutes and the financials.

On MOTION by Mr. DiPiero, seconded by Mr. Gysen, with all in
favor, the minutes of the February 20, 2018 meeting, were
approved, as amended.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Acceptance of Fiscal Year
2017 Audit Report

Mr. Flint: That was provided to you with your agenda. The CDD is required to have an
annual independent audit performed. You selected Grau & Associates to perform the audit. As
indicated on Page 25 of the Report to Management, there are no current or prior year findings
and recommendations, and we complied with all of the provisions of the Auditor General of the
State of Florida. It is a clean audit. Are there any questions on the audit? If not, we need a

motion to accept the audit and authorize it to be transmitted to the State of Florida.

On MOTION by Mr. Gysen, seconded by Mr. Solan, with all in
favor, the Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Report was accepted, and staff
authorized to transmit the final report to the State of Florida, was
approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-03
Approving the Proposed Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019 and Setting a Public
Hearing

Mr. Flint: We are suggesting August 21, 2018 at 9:00 a.m., at this location, as the public
hearing. Exhibit A, attached to the Resolution is the Proposed Budget, which assumes that the
per unit assessment amount will remain the same. It doesn’t bind you from making changes, if
you choose to do that at a future meeting, up to and at the public hearing. Are there any
questions on the Proposed Budget? Under “Maintenance Expenses,” you will see the water
expense going away and electric increasing, slightly.

Mr. Gysen: Is that due to the new wells?

Mr. Flint: With the two new wells, we are assuming that the water expense will go away

and there will be some increase in electricity expenses.
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On MOTION by Mr. Gysen, seconded by Mr. Brouillard, with all in
favor, Resolution 2018-03 Approving the Proposed Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019 and Setting the Public Hearing for August 21,
2018 at 9:00 a.m., at Live Oak Hall, was adopted.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. Attorney

Mr. Flint: Is there any report from the attorney?

Ms. Wagoner: We have nothing to report.

B. Engineer

Mr. Flint: There is no Engineer’s Report.

C. District Manager

i Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint: You have the Check Register from February 10, 201 8 through May 6, 2018,

noting that Mr. Solan’s name needs to be corrected. Are there any questions? If not, we need a

motion to approve it.

On MOTION by Mr. DiPiero, seconded by Mr. Gysen, with all in
favor, approving the Check Register, was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint: You also have the Unaudited Financial Statements through April 30, 2018.
No action is required.

Mr. DiPiero: 1 would like to make a comment on Page 5. The water expense starts out at
$4,000 in October, drops to $2,000 in November and by the end of the year, it’s all the way
down to zero. That is because of those wells that Phil Hisey recommended that we install. Is
Phil here?

Mr. Hisey: Yes.

Mr. DiPiero: Good job. I like saving money.

Mr. Flint: Are there any other comments or questions on the financials? Hearing none,

iii. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters — 514
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Mr. Flint: We are required to announce the number of registered voters within the
District. According to the Supervisor of Elections, there are 514 registered voters within the
District, as of April 15,

iv. Presentation of Qualifying Information and Dates

Mr. Flint: We have a one-page information sheet for any registered voters residing
within the Indigo East CDD that are interested in running. We have three seats that are coming
up for election in November. Seat 5 held by Mr. Gysen, Seat 2 held by Mr. DiPiero and Seat 3
held by Mr. Solan, are up for election. Anyone who is interested in running for one of the Board
seats, needs to contact the Supervisor of Elections office to make sure that they file by the end of
the qualifying period. There is a summary of the process that would need to be followed, in the

agenda package. Are there any questions? Hearing none,

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. DiPiero: I would like the Board to consider putting either a four-way stop sign or
speed bumps on SW 79" Terrace Road, especially on the south side, near the intersection of SW
84t Street, which is the main entranceway off of SW 80" Avenue, where the parking lot to the
Clubhouse is. SW 79" Terrace Road has been an extremely busy road since the new
construction. On the south side of that intersection, there’s a hill. When you turn onto SW 79t
Terrace Road, from either the parking lot or the entranceway, there is a stop sign, but sometimes
traffic doesn’t obey the speed limits. They come up over that rise in no time at all. I think it’s an
accident waiting to happen. I think it would be worth our consideration, to put either a speed
bump there or a four-way stop sign. I’ve seen cement trucks go flying through there at SO mph.
I think it’s a potentially dangerous situation.

Mr. Flint: Because the CDD doesn’t have traffic regulation authority, depending on how
Marion County chooses to handle it, they may want some approval authority over speed bumps,
stop signs and speed limit flashers. From a liability perspective, we probably want the District
Engineer to be involved in that decision, because if you choose to do something and it creates a
liability issue, you want to make sure that you are doing it in accordance with the standards.

Mr. DiPiero: If I understand correctly, that is a County road and doesn’t belong to Indigo
East.
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Mr. Flint: If that’s the case, we definitely would have to have the County involved. Are
we referring to a.County road?

Mr. DiPiero: No. Does it belong to us?

Mr. Hisey: Yes.

Mr. DiPiero: So we can do what we want to it?

Mr. Flint: No. It’s still a public road, because the CDD is a Government Entity. Marion
County is the regulator of speed limits, stop signs and traffic calming devices. We would want
to consult our District Engineer, and find out what the County’s involvement is in that process.
We can work on that as a follow up to this meeting. If we had a cost, you could set a not-to-
exceed and we can move forward, between now and the next meeting, but I don’t know that we
have enough information for the Board to make a decision. Is that adequate?

Mr. DiPiero: Yes.

Mr. Gysen: We should have a stop sign, not speed bumps.

Mr. Brouillard: We have a four-way stop sign.

Mr. Flint: They can be very controversial.

Mr. DiPiero: 1 think it is a safety hazard, because if you are pulling in from SW 80t
Avenue, and you are going to turn left, you have to look at cars coming over that hill. There is
also a big curve there on the north side.

Mr. Flint: I will get with the District Engineer and with staff after the meeting, and talk
about how we want to approach that issue.

Mr. DiPiero: Thank you.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests

Mr. Gysen: I have a couple of questions. We have a lot of walkers in the morning and
they requested some benches on SW 79'" Terrace Road to sit on. Is that a possibility? I know
we have them in the park. They want some benches between the sidewalk and the property line.
I would like to know if that’s possible?

Mr. Flint: We will need to figure out where they are proposed to be located, who owns
the property and whether it is a CDD or HOA issue.

Mr. Gysen: I think it’s all on CDD property.



May 15, 2018 Indigo East CDD

Mr. Flint: If the Board would like, we could bring back a proposal at the next meeting
with proposed locations and costs. Be prepared. The benches cost more than you think they do.

Mr. Gysen: I know. Do we still have to make an agreement between the CDD and the
Indigo East Neighborhood Associations, regarding the gate on SW 90 Street? That was brought
up at the last meeting.

Mr. DiPiero: What are you talking about John?

Mr. Gysen: The new gate.

Mr. Colen: Rachel and I are preparing that agreement. I think we need some additional
information in order to do that. I will have that fairly soon. Yes, you need the agreement.
That’s the reason I brought it up again.

Mr. Gysen: It was brought up at the last meeting. The next item is power washing the
sidewalks. The last time we did it was the fall of 2016. Sometime over the next couple of
months, we should schedule it again.

Mr. Flint: We have $6,000 budgeted for pressure washing, so we can look into that. Are
there any other Board comments? If not, we will follow up on the pressure washing, the concern
over traffic safety, the benches on SW 79* Terrace Road and the agreement regarding the new
gate.

Ms. Williamson: I have a comment.

Mr. Flint: Mr. Chairman, do you want to open it up to public comment?

Mr. Gysen: Go ahead.

Ms. Williamson: Connie Williamson, 7882 SW 80" Avenue. What about pressure
washing the streets? In Indigo East, there is so much construction. There’s dirt in the house
from walking the dog in the streets, so if you are going to wash and you’re building, think about
the people that already purchased and would like to clean streets. We can get with the developer.
Typically, the developer provides for a street sweeper periodically and we can follow up with the
developer to see if that’s a possibility. They can run a street sweeper through if there’s concern
about dirt on the roadways.

Mr. Brouillard: Is there any reason why all construction traffic cannot come in off of SW
90™ Street, rather than through the development?

Mr. Flint: I don’t know the answer to that.



May 15, 2018 Indigo East CDD

Mr. Brouillard: That’s where most of the dirt on the street comes from. They need to do
something, because a lot of it is washing down that hill in front of the Clubhouse.

Mr. Flint: We are somewhat limited in being able to regulate traffic, because they are
public roads, but we can get with the developer to see if they can get with their contractors and
whether that is a possibility.

Mr. Brouillard: All we can do is ask.

Mr. DiPiero: We were out walking one time and the street sweeper came by.

Mr. Porterfield: My name is John Porterfield and I live at 7965 SW 81% Loop. I have
lived here for a year. Sometimes I only hear negative comments, but I’ve been a builder for
many years. | thought that I would comment on what I have seen and enjoyed, as a member of
this community. One of the very first things that I noticed is drainage and grading. What you
don’t see in a community, sometimes are the most important things. The developer and builder
take extreme care in the underground and grading of all of our properties. You don’t see
standing water or debris. The surrounding and common areas are absolutely beautiful. It makes
me feel good about the decision I made. I’m proud to be an Indigo resident. The OTOTW ladies
that handled my closing, were very professional and handled it very well. I dealt with the
OTOTW real estate people in my purchase. I looked at probably 50 houses, before I purchased
one. The care and concern that I received, was really great. I feel very good about my decision
of moving into Indigo East. I met so many wonderful people here. Most of all, the overall
management of the common areas and the way that they maintain it, is very impressive to me
and I’ve been very happy.

Mr. DiPiero: The proof of the pudding was that during the hurricane, there was not a
drop of standing water. They planned those retention basins very well. The one behind the
Clubhouse, was filled up to the brim with water and it took away all of the water from the
neighborhoods.

Mr. Porterfield: They did a very good job.

Mr. Flint: Is there anything else from the Supervisors? If not, a motion to adjoum would

be in order.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
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On MOTION by Mr. Solan, seconded by Mr. Brouillard, with all
in favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
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ESCROW AGREEMENT
(Project Infrastructure Work)

This Escrow Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into as of _ , 20___ ("Effective
Date"), by and among On Top of the World Communities, Inc., a Florida corporation ("OTOW") and COLEN
-& WAGONER, P.A,, a Florida professional association ("Escrow Agent") and Indigo East Community
Development District (hereinafier sometimes referred to as IECDD) as the entity for which a Plat shall be
dedicated as well as to acknowledge the Project Infrastructure.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, that certain Plat designed by JCH Consulting Group, dated _ 20
dedicates to IECDD, subject to the satisfaction of the requirements set forth the real property as depicted in

Exhibit "A" attached and made a part hereof (the "Property").

WHEREAS, this Agreement provides for the performance of certain project infrastructure to be
performed by OTOW, within the Property and the OTOW Property ("Project Infrastructure Work"). A
description of the Project Infrastructure Work is set forthon Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof.

WHEREAS, in order to assure IECDD that the Project Infrastructure shall be completed, OTOW
agrees to a deposit in the amount of seven hundred eighty-one thousand four hundred gighty-two dollars and
sixty cents ($781,482.60) with Escrow Agent ("Escrowed Funds") via wire transfer of immediately available
federal funds, which is an amount equal to one hundred and twenty percent (120%) of the total estimated
construction costs for the Project Infrastructure Work and shall be held and disbursed by Escrow Agent in
accordance with this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged OTOW and Escrow Agent (joined herein by
IECDD) covenant and agree as follows:

1. Receipt of Escrowed Funds. Upon receipt of the Escrowed Funds, Escrow Agent shall
acknowledge receipt of same. Escrow Agent agrees to hold and disburse the Escrowed Funds in strict accordance
with the provisions of this Agreement.

2, Performance of Project Infrastructure Work. OTOW shall: (i) commence construction of the
Project Infrastructure Work no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the date that the escrow agent
acknowledges receipt of the escrow funds ("Commencement Date") and, (ii) complete the Project Infrastructure
Work on or before eighteen (18) consecutive calendar months thereafter ("Completion Date™) in accordance
with the plans and specificatiOns prepared by the Engineer (as hereinafter defined), entitled "Indigo East South
Phase 2 and 3", dated and approved by Marion County on ___~ ,20__ , and last revised
___  ,20___ ("Plans and Specifications") and all applicable governmental requirements for same.

3 Reguests for Disbursement of the Escrowed Funds. Requests for disbursements from the
Escrowed Funds on account of labar, materials and services rendered by OTOW and/or its contractors in
connection with the Project Infrastructure Work shall be submitted in writing to Escrow Agent from OTOW,
contain all information as outlined in items 3.a., 3.b. and 4 set forth below, not more frequently than monthly. In
order to keep IECDD fully informed of progress on the Project Infrastructure, OTOW shall deliver copies of each
Request and all accompanying documentation to the IECDD. Each Request for a disbursement from the Escrow
Agent shall set forth the amount of the disbursement requested. Escrow Agent shall be authorized to disburse to
OTOW from the Escrowed Funds the amount set forth in the Request upon receipt of the following, which shall
accompany each Request:
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a. an affidavit of a member or officer of OTOW to Escrow Agent stating that
such funds are being requested to: (1) reimburse OTOW for the performance of the Project
Infrastructure Work; or (2) reimburse OTOW for the payment of the cost of the Project Infrastructure
Work to the contractor or contractors performing the Project Infrastructure Work; or (3) pay an amount
directly to the appropriate contractor(s) to satisfy amounts due and payable to such contractor(s) in
connection with performance of the Project Infrastructure Work ("Affidavit"). The Affidavit shall
specifically describe the portion of the Project Infrastructure Work which has been completed and is the
subject of such Request;

b. a certification from Tillman & Associates Engmeermg, whose address is 1720
SE 16™ Avenue, Building 100, Ocala, Florida 34471, or such other engineer as shall be retained by
OTOW ("Engineer"), which certification by the Engineer shall include a statement certifying that the
portion of the Project Infrastructure Work for which the Request is made has been completed in
accordance with the Plans and Specifications and all applicable governmental authorities having
-jurisdiction thereof ("Requested Disbursement").

OTOW and IECDD understand that the parties listed on Requests may not include all parties supplying labor
and/or materials in connection with the Project Infrastructure Work. Escrow Agent shall not be responsible to
review any lien waiver from any party not listed on a Request. However, should Escrow Agent, upon obtaining
an Ownership and Encumbrance search of The Property, discover a construction lien with respect to the Project
Infrastructure Work (the "Outstanding Lien"), Escrow Agent shall promptly notify OTOW and the IECDD (the
"Outstanding Lien Notice"). Thereafter, and, at Escrow Agent's sole discretion, Escrow Agent may either: (a)
hold the Escrowed Funds in escrow until the Outstanding Lien has been removed or (b) unless OTOW has
obtained a construction surety bond thus removing the Outstanding Lien to the bond, within ten (10) business
days after receipt of the Outstanding Lien Notice, disburse all or such portion of the Escrowed Funds to OTOW
or the construction lienor in the amount necessary to discharge and release the Outstanding Lien. In the event the
amount of the Escrowed Funds is insufficient to discharge and release such construction lien of record, OTOW
shall deliver additional funds to Escrow Agent by wire transfer of cleared federal funds, in the amount necessary
to discharge and release such construction lien of record. ’

4. Limitation on Disbursement of the Escrowed Funds. In addition to the disbursement
requirements set forth in paragraph 3, hereinabove Escrow Agent shall not release the Requested Disbursement to
OTOW unless and until OTOW delivers the following to Escrow Agent:

a. Executed W-9 forms from all payees (general contractor, subcontractors and
suppliers);

b. original signed releases of all mechanics’ and materialmen liens for the Project
Infrastructure Work described in the Affidavit;

c. all funds, by wire transfer of cleared federal funds, in an amount equal to the
Shortfall, if applicable; and

d all other documentation and funds required by Section 3. Above.

5. Remedies. In the event that OTOW fails either to: (a).commence construction of the Project

Infrastructure Work by the Commencement Date; (b) diligently pursue completion of the Project Infrastructure
Work from the period of time from the Commencement Date until the Completion Date; or (c) complete
construction of the Project Infrastructure Work on or before the Completion Date, or within a time frame in which
completion may be extended then OTOW shall be in default under this Agreement. The occurrence of either (a),
(b), or (c) shall be hereinafter referred to as an "OTOW Default”, In the event that the IECDD has provided
OTOW with written notice of the occurrence of an OTOW default and OTOW has failed to cure such a default,
within twenty-(20) days following the receipt of such notice (" Cure Period"), then the IECDD may, but shall not
be obligated to perforin the Project Infrastructure Work, in which event the IECDD shall promptly commence and
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diligently proceed to complete the Project Infrastructure Work and shall be permitted to draw upon the Escrowed
Funds, in accordance with the terms of Sections 3. and 4. abOve, from time-to-time to pay for direct, out-of-pocket
expenses incurred by the IECDD in connection with completing the Project Infrastructure Work. In the event the
Escrowed Funds are insufficient to fully reimburse the IECDD for the Project Infrastructure Work, OTOW shall
be solely liable for any additional amounts in excess of the Escrowed Funds which are required in connection with
completion of the Project Infrastructure Work by the IECDD.

6. Excess Funds and Shortfall. The Escrowed Funds shall be held by Escrow Agent in its
separate interest bearing account and not in an IOLTA account. Any interest paid on this account shall belong to
OTOW and may be used by it to pay any costs or fee incurred for services provided by or costs incurred by
Escrow Agent. Such Escrowed Funds shall be disbursed in accordance with this Agreement. For purposes of
all Internal Revenue Service reporting requirements, OTOW’s Federal Tax Identification Number is 59-6059413.
In the event that monies remain in the Escrowed Funds subsequent to OTOW's receipt of full reimbursement for
the Project Infrastructure Work, all such monies shall be disbursed to OTOW. In the event the Escrowed Funds
are insufficient to fully reimburse OTOW for the Project IDfrastructure Work, OTOW shall be solely liable for
any additional amounts in excess of the Escrowed Funds which are required in connection with completion of the
Project Infrastructure Work.

7. Liabilities of Escrow Agent. Escrow Agent shall be liable only to obtain and review the
Ownership and Encumbrance (O & E) Report for liens on the OTOW Property, to hold the Escrowed Funds
received herewith and to deliver same to the appropriate persons or entities in accordance with the provisions of
this Agreement and any amendments hereto, it being expressly understood that by acceptance hereof Escrow
Agent is acting in the capacity of a depository only and shall not be liable or responsible to anyone for any
damages, losses, or expenses, unless same shall be caused by its gross negligence or willful malfeasance. The
Escrow Agent sole compensation for holding the funds and making disbursement as provided herein shall be
seventy-five hundred ($7,500.00) dollars at receipt of Escrowed Funds and seventy-five hundred ($7,500.00)
dollars at final disbursal.

8. License. Each of OTOW and the IECDD hereby grants to OTOW a license to enter onto the
Property in order to exercise OTOW's respective rights set forth in this Agreement. The license granted herein
shall automatically terminate without the need for additional documentation upon the completion of the Project
Infrastructure Work as evidenced by a certification from the Engineer statig that the Project Infrastructure Work
has been completed in accordance with the terms hereof delivered to any party requesting such certification.
OTOW and the IECDD shall have the right to record this Agreement or a memorandum of this Agreement
against the Property to provide record notice of the license granted by this Section.

9. Insurance. Prior to OTOW commencing to complete the Project Infrastructure Work, OTOW
shall: (a) at its sole expense, maintain in full force and effect atall times that itis performing the Project
Infrastructure Work, insurance with minimum coverage limits, including. endorsements, as described herein
below and (b) deliver to the IECDD certificates of insurance evidencing that all requisite insurance coverage set
forth below is in full force and effect and naming the IECDD as additional insured on all underlying insurance
policies, as applicable. Such insurance shall be non-cancelable unless thirty (30) days written notice is given to
OTOW and the IECDD. All insurance required hereunder shall be underwritten by responsible insurance
companies with a Best rating of at least A-, X, and such insurance company must be authorized to do insurance
business in the State of Florida. Any such insurance required hereunder may be furnished under any blanket
policies of the insured.

i Workers' ‘Compensation Insurance. OTOW shall maintain Workers' Compensation
Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida and in amounts sufficient to secure the benefits of
the Florida Workers' Compensation law for all of OTOW’s employees. If any of the Project Infrastructure Work
is sublet, OTOW shall insure that the employees of the subcontractors are covered by similar insurance.
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ii. Commercial General Liability. OTOW shall maintain general liability insurance in the
amount of at least Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and for property damage
with respect to the Property.

1il. Builder's Risk Insurance. OTOW shall maintain builder's risk insurance on the Project
Infrastructure Work and any other work required to be performed by OTOW pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

10. ‘Modification and Termination. This Agreement shall not be modified, revoked, released, or
terminated, except upon the mutual consent of OTOW and Escrow Agent given in writing and delivered to
Escrow Agent. Provided further that OTOW and Escrow. Agent shall not amend, modify or revoke this
Agreement without first providing information regarding said amendment, modification or revocation to IECDD
and permitting IECDD to ‘object or approve it.

11. Resignation of Escrow Agent. Should, at any time, any attempt be made to modify this
Agreement in a manner that would increase the duties and responsibilities of Escrow Agent, or to modify this
Agreement in any manner that Escrow Agent shall deem undesirable, or at any other time, Escrow Agent may
resign by notifying OTOW and providing a copy of the resignation to IECDD, by certified mail to their
respective addresses set forth below; and until (a) the acceptance by a successor Escrow Agent as escrow agent as
shall be appointed by such parties; or (b) fifteen (15) days following the date upon which notice was mailed,
whichever occurs sooner, Escrow Agent's only remaining obligation shall be to perform its duties hereunder in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

12. Disagreement. Should any controversy arise between the parties with respect to this
Agreement or with respect to the right to receive any portion of the Escrowed Funds, Escrow Agent shall have the
right to institute a bill of interpleader within any court of competent jurisdiction in Marion County, Florida to
determine the rights of the parties, or Escrow Agent may, in either of such events, refuse to take any action to
deliver or dispose of the Escrowed Funds, having the right to hold the same without any right or obligation to
deliver the same until it has been served with a judgment properly instructing Escrow Agent as to the disposition
of such Escrowed Funds, as provided in any such judgment, even though it is a part of the suit. Should the bill of
interpleader be instituted and Escrow Agent becomes involved in litigation in any manner whatsoever on account
of this Agreement, the parties hereto agree, and bind their heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns, to
pay Escrow Agent's reasonable attorneys' fees incurred and any other actual out of pocket disbursements,

_expenses, losses, costs, and damages in connection with or arising from such litigation. Escrow Agent shall have
no obligation to take any legal action in connection with the Agreement or towards its enforcement, or to appear
in, prosecute, or defend any action or legal proceeding which would or might involve it in any cost, expense, loss,
or liability, unless security and indemnity shall be fumished. '

13. Binding Effect. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between and among the
parties hereto, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of such parties, and subject to its terms, their
respective successors, heirs, assigns, and legal representatives. In the event OTOW transfers or conveys its
interest in the Property, then such transfer or conveyance shall be subject to this Agreement and shall not operate
to release OTOW or the IECDD from their respective obligations hereunder.

14. Goveming Law; No Venture: This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Florida and venue for any litigation arising hereunder shall be in Marion
County. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed, either by the parties hereto or by
any third party, to create the relationship of principal and agent or to create any partnership, joint venture or other
association between the parties.

15. Notices. Any notice under this Agreement shall be delivered to the parties at the addresses or
telefax numbers set forth below and shall be delivered in any of the following manners: (a) sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, in which case notice will be deemed delivered three (3) business days after deposit,
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postage prepaid in the U.S. Mail; (b) sent by overnight delivery using a nationally recognized overnight courier,
in which case it will be deemed delivered one (1) business day after deposit with such courier; (c) sent by
telefax, in which case notice will be deemed delivered on the same business day of such transmission provided
that confirmation of such transmission is obtained and the original of such notice is sent by overnight courier for
next business day delivery; or (d) sent by personal delivery. The below addresses may be changed by written
notice to the other parties; provided, however, that no notice of a change of address will be effective until actual
receipt of such notice.

OTOW: On Top of the World Communities, Inc.
8445 SW 80th Street
Ocala, FL 34481
Attention: Kenneth D. Colen
Telecopy: (352) 854-0815

with a copy to:

Indigo East CDD c/o Governmental Management Services — Central Florida, LLC
135 West Central Blvd., Suite 320
Orlando, FL - 32801
Attention: George Flint
Telecopy: (407) 839-1526

ESCROW AGENT: COLEN & WAGONER,P.A.
Attention: Gerald R..Colen.
7243 BRYAN DAIRY ROAD
LARGO, FL 33777
Telecopy: 727-545-822

16. Attomeys' Fees, In the event of any dispute, litigation or other proceeding between the
parties to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement or any right of either party hereunder, each party to
such dispute, litigation or other proceeding shall pay its own costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys'
fees, incurred at trial, on appeal, and in any arbitration, administrative or other proceedings, all of which may be
included in and as a part of the judgment rendered in such litigation. Provided however, that IECDD although
receiving notice of the Agreement, is not a party to it. Therefore, IECDD shall not be obligated to pay any
attormey’s fees for the reasons set forth in this paragraph.

17. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, any one and
all of which shall constitute the agreement of the parties and each of which shall be deemed an original.

18. Captions. The captions and section headings contained in this Agreement are for reference
and convenience only and in no way define, describe, extend or limit the scope or intent of this Agreement,
nor the intent of the provisions herein.

19. Severability. Should any clause or provision of this Agreement be determined to be illegal,
invalid or unenforceable under any present or futare law by final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement will not be affected thereby. It is the intention of the parties that
if any such provision is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, there will be added in lieu thereof a legal,
valid and enforceable provision that is as similar as possible in terms to the illegal, invalid or unenforceable
provision.
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20. No Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any tight accruing upon any default shall
impair such right or be construed to be a waiver thereof, and every such tight may be exercised at any time
during the continuance of such default. A waiver of a breach of; or a default in, any of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement by a party shall not be construed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of or default in the
same or any other provision of this Agreement. '

21. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence under this Agreement.

22, Effective Date. This Agréement shall be effective as of the Effective Date; however, in no
event shall this Agreemeént be enforceable unless executed by OTOW, Escrow Agent, and thereafter joined in
by IECDD for the purpose of confirming its knowledge of said Agreement.

23. Force Majeure. "Force Majeure” means the occurrence of any of the following for the period
of time, if any, that the performance of a party’s obligations under this Agreement is delayed or prevented
thereby, provided notice of the Force Majeure event is given in writing by the party delayed to the other party
within ten (10) calendar days after its occurrence and without giving duplicative effect to concurrent delays
(the "Force Majeure Notice"), including: acts of God; acts:of the public enemy; insurrections; wars or war-like
action (whether actual and pending or expected); blockades; embargoes; epidemics; landslides; lightning;
earthquakes; fires; hurricanes; storms; floods; wash-outs; explosions; civil disturbance or disobedience; riot;
sabotage; terrorism; threats of sabotage or terrorism, which are not a result of the intentional act or willful
misconduct of the party claiming the right to delay performance on account of such occurrence. Delays or
failures to perform resulting from lack of funds or the increased cost of obtaining labor or materials or general
economic conditions and any other events not expressly listed above shall not be deemed. Force Majeure.
Provided the Force Majeure Notice was timely given, if the performance of any act required by this Agreement
to be performed by any party hereto is prevented or delayed by reason of Force Majeure not the fault of the
patty required to perform the act, the time for performance of the act will be extended for a period equivalent
to the period of delay.

24, Authority. OTOW and Escrow Agent each represent and warrant to the other that such party
has the full right, power, and lawful authority to enter into, execute, and perform under this Agreement and
that such actions do not violate any other agreement, covenant, or restriction placed upon such party. IECDD
represents that it is joining in the signing of this Agreement for the purpose of acknowledging that the Project
Infrastructure shall occur on lands wherein it provides services to the residents of Indigo East. OTOW, the
IECDD and Escrow Agent each further represent and warrant to the other that the person signing this
Agreement on its behalf has appropriate legal authority to do so. '

(SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGES)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed by the parties set forth below as ofthe date first
above written:

Witnesses; ON TOP OF THE?

— aFlorldaprd" 6
Print LQL" .:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MARION

ldentlﬁcatlon V

PR usAALZARO Y ] i
- L MYCOMMSSION S GO 0s! (-~ ' -
e '\! EXPIRES: Augiet 7, 2021 - #i Name:. e

Botad T Busgel oty Saied Nota:y Publlc, State of Hon(

Notary Stamp:

SlGNA'ﬂJR.ﬁ PAGE TO ESCROW AGREEMENT
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Witnesses: GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES - CENTRAL

%R U /& FLORIDA,LLC. ¢~ BEABLE 0o F T ECDD
a
o By: P‘-’ D 5/\_/
Print L_QU.CQQ_MQM
) Print Name/Title: _ Geo oy S. EL. b
i iy Disfeck !"'\(_:csg/’

Print

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OLANGE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 12 h‘_ day of June 20 1V4
by (Gewrsts- Flny  ashidr I‘g?' e Indigo East CDD, a L 52~«\ Vi G behalf of the Indigo East

CDD. @/She [ v)ﬁrsbnally known to me or [ ] produced as identification.
frr—
7+

Print Name: _ OPheiC M. Vend, il b
Notary Public, State of Florida
Notary Stamp:

“‘“V“""'
?,,\“‘ % _STACIE M. VANDERBILT
Notary Public - State of Florida

R Commission # FF980104

R My Comm. Expires Jul 29, 2020

SIGNATURE PAGE TO ESCROW AGREEMENT
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Witnesses:

COLEN & WAGONER, P.A.,

a Florida professional association

Print
By:
PrintName/Title:
Print
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was aclnowledged before me this __ day of ., 20 by
as .of Colen & Wagoner, P.A., a Florida professional association, on

behalf of the professional association. He/She [ ] personally lmown to me or [ ] produced
as identification.

Print Name:
Notary Public, State of Florida
Notary Stamp:

SIGNATURE PAGE TO ESCROW AGREEMENT
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SECTION VI



FIRST AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT

This First Amendment dated this___ dayof 2018, to that certain License Agreement
described hereafterbetween INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, aFlorida Community
Development district (hereinafter "Licensor”) and INDIGO EAST NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, INC, a
Florida not-for-profit corporation {hereinafter referred to as "Licensee"):

WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee entered into a License Agreement dated the 30th day of
November, 2010, a copy of which is attached and incorporated herein;

WHEREAS, Licensor and Licensee wish to amend the License Agreement to further define the
property that is included in Exhibit "A", by adopting a new Exhibit "A” which shall henceforth be referred
to as "Amended Exhibit 'A’, page 1 of 5.

NOWTHEREFORE, LicensorandLicenseebythisFirstAmendmentnowamend Exhibit"A"tothe
License Agreement of November 30, 2010, by the Amended Exhibit "A" as attached and fully

incorporated herein.

ATTEST: Indigo East Community Development District

By: Jonn M- G}eﬁ*ehawmni
ATTEST: j @ M Indigo Eas)ﬁ?}orhwd Association, Inc.

By{Kenneth D Colen, Chairman




Amended Exhibit "A", page 1 of 5.

Property
Security Cameras, Hardware, mountings, associated electronics and related
signage located at the North entrance to Indigo East in TractM-1.

Security Cameras, hardware, mountings, associated electronics and related
signage located at the South entrance to Indigo East in Trace M-4.

Gates/gate arms, security cameras, hardware, mountings, associated electronics
and related signage located at the South entrance to Indigo East in SouthPhase 1.



EXHIBIT A, PAGE 2 OF 5

GENERAL _NOTES

). TRAGTS "B-2°, “8-3% "H" AND A PORTION OF TRACT "V (WTHOUT THE INDIGO
CLUB HOUGE PARCEL), ARE OUFFER AND ORAINAGE TRACTS.

2. TRAGTS "L—-3% "L-6% "L-8%, "L--7°, AND “L—0" AND RORVIONS OF TRACYTS
L=~2" AND “L-8" LYING EAST OF THE WEST UNE OF SECIION 18,
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 2i EAST. MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA ARE EANDSCAPE
AND DRAINAGE TRACYS.

3. EXCLUDING TRACTS "L—1", "B—~1" AND "G, PORTIONS OF TRACT “J" DESIGNATED
AS THE INDIGO CLUB HOUSE PARCEL AND PORTONS OF YRACTS “L-2", AND
“1,~8" LYINO WEST OF THE WEST UNE OF SECTON 18, TOWNSHP 16
SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA.

4. TRACTS “A-15 "A-2% "A-3, AND “A-4" ARE ROADWAY TRACTS.

5 TRACTS “M-1" ‘M—2" "M—3" ANO ‘M—4" ARE ENIRANGE SERVIGES ANOD
IMPROVEMENT TRACTS.

ACREAGES _

1. TRACT "B~1" = 283 £ ACRES

2. TRACT "B-2" = 6.28 + ACRES
TRACT “B-3" = 0.15 &+ ACRES
TRAGT 'G” = 6.68 * ACRES

6. TRACT "t—1" = 0.28 + ACRES
7.  TRACT 'I1.—-3" = 0.79 4+ ACRES
3. JRACT ‘15" = 0.34 & ACRES
2. TRACT “L-8" = 1.0 £ ACRES

4
6. TRACT “W° = 2,79 + ACRES 10 IRACT "L~7" = 0,72 + ACRES
11, IRACY "L—9" = 012 + ACRES

12(0) TRACT " =2 474 & ACRES (WITHOUT THE INDIGO CLUB HOUSE PARCEL)
TRACT V" = 6.18 * ACRES (MTH THE INO/GO CLU8 HOUSE PARCEL)

13(c)TRACT "L~2° = 2.37 * ACRES (EAST OF SECNON 18, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTM, RANGE 21 EASY)
B)TRACT "L—2" = 3.03 2 ACRES (WEST OF SECVION 18, TOUNSHIP 16 SOUT, RANGE 21 EAST)

14.(aJTRACT "1~8" = 0.48 & ACRES (EAST OF SECTION 8, TOUNSHIP 168 SOUTH, RANGE 2| EASY)
(B)TRACT "t~8" = 0.08 1+ ACRES (WEST OF SCCYION 18, TOMNSHIP 168 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST)

SHEET 1 OF 2

{SEC SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR KEY HAP)
o

GERNACATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. LB 1221 MARION COURTY

INDIGO EAST
LANDSCAPE, BUFFER
AND RETENTION
TRACTS KEY MAP
REV. DATE: m—-ztg;

REY, DATEX O2-2
DATE: 07-23-07

JELNOUEE 0 A LN
8¢ ASSDCIATES, INCORFORATED

DINLLt ¥ ¢ HAKD ¢ DAVERE: 3 PLEMATUL

ORARR BY:E/L

K4 W, CKED
851 _S.W. HWY 200, SUITE 306 o 81 6B

OCAL A RIDA 34476
'tL:sézf 201—4030




EXHIBIT A, PAGE 3 OF 5

SEE SHEET 1 OF 2 FOR
GENERAL NOIES AND ACREAGES.

SHEET 2 OF 2

ON TOP OF THE
WORLD,
COMMUNITIES, INC

¥
KEY MAP ONLY. THIS IS NOT A SURVEY.

=

CERTIRCATE OF AUINCROZATION KO, L8 1223

S]%OWYER

8 ASSOCIATES; INCORRORATED

NOMDIRIC » FANDIC ¢ SUAWTD § INWDTULNAL,

76851 _S.W. HWY 200, SUITE 306

oA SR Sy

INDIGO EAST
LANDSCAPE, BUFFER
AND RETENTION
TRACTS KEY MAP

REV, DATE2 -07

REV. DATEY 08-21=-07

OATE OF—-23-07 PRAYN BENiEFL
SCAAE: 1% 400" CRECKED 8Y: coG

TAZONIOT-H-10G INDISO ORAS KEV MAPIWE-L 2nt OTREYMAPG\KEY dwrg, Ehsnazer Lohg



20T VALID WTNOUT THE SINATURE AND THE GRIGINAL RAISED SSAL OF A FIORDA LICENSED SURVEYDR ARD MAPPER J

EXHIBIT A, PAGE 4 OF 5

SKETCH OF DESCRIPTION FOR:
ENTRANCE SERVICES EASEMENT
SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST,
MARION COUNTY COUNTY, FLORIDA

“INDIGO EAST SOUTH PHASE I

DESCRIPTION:
A PORTION OF TRACT "A” GF INGIGO EAST SOUTY PHASE . ACCORSHG TO THE PLAT TREREGE
AS RECORDED N PLAT BOOK k1, PAGES 16 THRGUGY 20, OF THE PUBUC RECORDS OF MARION
COUNTY, FLOTIOA, LOCATED !N SECTION 18, TGHNSHP 16 SQUTH, RANGE 21 EAST BENIG MORE
PARTICULARLY DESORIBED AS FCCLOWS:

COMUENCE AT TRE MHORTHBEST CORMER OF SAID SECTON 18 THENCE ALGNG THE BEST
BGUNOARY OF SAD SECMOR 18, SCOZ732°K, S29570 FEET 10 NHE SGUTHMEST CORNER OF
SAD SECTION 18 THENCE CEPARTING SAD HEST BOUNDARY ALOYG THE SOUTN BORDARY OF
SAD STCHON 18, S.892344°S, 739.04 FEEL: THOICE DEPARTING SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY,
NMOI3707E, 7496 FTET TO THE PONT OF BECYNNG, THENCE CONTALE N.OIJ707°E, 167.09
FEEY, TRENCE SB8937C5'E, 5201 FEET: THRNCE SG)3707"W. 167201 FEET:  TRENCE
?;aegs"ﬁzagogﬁsam FEET TO THE PONT OF BEGMNIWNG SAD LANDS CONTANKG 020 ACRES

NOTES:

DATE OF SKETDY: DECEMBER 15 20017

SUBECT TO RIGHTS OF WAY, RESTRICNONS, EASEMENTS AND RESERVANONS OF RECORD.

UPHESS OTHERMSE SHOWPL UNDERGROUND WPROVEUENIS NOY LOCAIED.

FPUBIC RECORDS MOT SEARCHED BY JCH COVNSUL NNG GROUP. INC.

BEARICS SYOWN HEREOV ARE REIANVE TO AN ASSIMED BEARING OF SE9S029E 2LONG

THE NOSTH BOUNDARY OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIWP 16 SGUMH, RANGE 21 EAST OF UARIGM

COUNTY, FLOSDA

ADIYTIONS QR CEILTONS TO SURVEY MAPS BY GTHER TWAN THE SIGVD/G PARTY OR PARTES

1S PROIASNTED WITHOUT WRITIEN CONSE)IT OF THME SIGNING PARTY GR PARTES

7. THIS SKETCH HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSVE BENEFIT OF THE PARTY(ES) NAMED
REREGH, AND SHALL NOT BE DUPLICATED GR RELED UPON BY ANY OTIER PRISIVIUIAL OR
ENNITY WTHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM SCOH COMSUL NG GROUP, &NC.

WA

]

~NOTE: THIS IS NOT A SURVEY**

LEGEND: SHEET 1 OF 2

T ONE [S NOT COMPLETE

_4‘_ UniE BREAK WITHOUT THE OTHER
RV RIGHT-GF~WAY -
CONC, COWNCRETE
1S LAND SIREYDR
KO, NUMGER ! HEREBY CERTFY THAT THE SKEICH REPREGENTED HEREON.
G CENTERnE MEETS MME STANDARDS OF PRACNCE AS SET FORTH BY THE
on RS FLORDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS Ié
PC i v CHAPTER  54-12.050-052, FLGROA ADMMISIRATE  COODE,
Pl POINT OF INTERSECTON PURSUANT TO SECTICK $72.027, FLGRIDA STATUTES.
L ARC LENGTH
R Regws
2 DUTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)
03 CHORD BEARING
oA CHIORD DISTANCE CHROISTOPHER J HORSGY, P.S.M., CFrM.— {S 6553
©  CHANGE W DRECTION OF JOH CONSULTING GROUP, #IC. )

~

( v F ’ Torawy: | A Tao.g 15285
. L REVISED: | DWG.# 152855K (GATES)

&7 CONSULTING GROUP, INC. CHECKED: | CMMH. |SHEET 1 CF 2
LAND D& OV SERVEVING & MANIS e
PLVANNGG , ENRCETNIAL. s APPROVED: | C.JH.

AP AT ERTUIT N GG LA MWD MOY =
ST 1o e e e Vg gty p N SCALE: COPTRGHT () DEGEVESR, 2017

at
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- WB‘E_ST CG?NE’)? OF SECROY 18, . — i 3 i
g e CWVSH'P 16 SOUTH. RANGE 21 £AST “RORTH LIKE OF SECNON 18, \
'GWSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST i

SKEYCH OF DESCRIFTION FOR:
ENYRANCE SERVICES EASEMENT
SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RAMGE 21 EAST,
MARION COUNTY COUNTY, FLORIDA
"INDIGO EAST SOUTH PHASE I
1 _j ,;
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5895039 | /
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SECTION VIII



SECTION A



RESOLUTION 2018-04

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE INDIGO
EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”)
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING
THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1,
2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15%) day in June, 2018,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next ensuing
budget year along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the Indigo
East Community Development District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a),
Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the proposed annual budget
(the “Proposed Budget”), the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local
governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set August 21, 2018, as the date for a public hearing thereon and

caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1, of
each year, the District Board by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution shall adopt a
budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems
necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during
the fiscal year.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT;

Section 1. Budget

a. That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the District Manager’s Proposed Budget,
a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s
Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in
Section 2 below.

b. That the District Manager’s Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as
amended by the Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of



Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the adopted budget may
be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual
revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2018 and/or revised projections for Fiscal
Year 2019.

C. That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Records Office and identified as “The Budget for
Indigo East Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September
30, 2019," as adopted by the Board of Supervisors on August 21, 2018.

Section 2. Appropriations

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Indigo East Community
Development District, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30,
2019, thesum of § 304,748 _ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which
sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 208,680
DEBT SERVICE FUND(S) — SERIES 2006B/2016 $ 96,068
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 304.748

Section 3. Supplemental Appropriations

The Board may authorize by resolution, supplemental appropriations or revenue changes
for any lawful purpose from funds on hand or estimated to be received within the fiscal year as
follows:

a. Board may authorize a transfer of the unexpended balance or portion thereof of
any appropriation item.

b. Board may authorize an appropriation from the unappropriated balance of any
fund.
c. Board may increase any revenue or income budget amount to reflect receipt of

any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to
appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

The District Manager and Treasurer shall have the power within a given fund to authorize
the transfer of any unexpected balance of any appropriation item or any portion thereof, provided
such transfers do not exceed Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars or have the effect of causing more
than 10% of the total appropriation of a given program or project to be transferred previously
approved transfers included. Such wansfer shall not have the effect of causing a more than



$10,000 or 10% increase, previously approved transfers included, to the original budget
appropriation for the receiving program. Transfers within a program or project may be approved
by the Board of Supervisors. The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative
procedures which require information on the request forms proving that such transfer requests
comply with this section.

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 21% day of August, 2018.

ATTEST: INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary
Its:
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Indigo East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
ADOPTED _ ACTUAL  PROJECTED  TOTAL _ PROPOSED
BUDGET THRU NEXT AS OF BUDGET
DESCRIPTION FY2018 7/31/18 2MONTHS  9/30/18 FY2019
REVENUES:
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS $195,929 $196,914 $0 $196,914  $195,929
INTEREST $250 $173 $30 $203 $200
CARRYFORWARD $0 $0 $0 $0  $12,658
[TOTAL_REVENUES $196,179 __ $197,087 $30 $107,117 $208,787 ]
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
SUPERVISOR FEE $4,000 $2,400 $1,000 $3,400 $4,000
FICA EXPENSE $306 $138 $61 $199 $306
ENGINEERING $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $1,200
TRUSTEE FEES $2,050 $2,020 $0 $2,020 $2,050
DISSEMINATION $2,700 $2,583 $417 $3,000 $2,700
ARBITRAGE $600 $600 $0 $600 $600
ASSESSMENT ROLL $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
ATTORNEY $6,000 $4,500 $1,500 $6,000 $6,000
ANNUAL AUDIT $3,600 $3,600 $0 $3,600 $3,600
MANAGEMENT FEES $7,244 $6,037 $1,207 $7,244 $7,244
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,000 $833 $167 $1,000 $1,000
TELEPHONE $100 $7 $7 $14 $100
POSTAGE $1,450 $1,312 $104 $1,415 $1,500
PRINTING & BINDING $800 $353 $85 $438 $800
INSURANCE $6,650 $6,042 $0 $6,042 $6,650
LEGAL ADVERTISING $1,000 $214 $460 $674 $1,000
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $750 $466 $84 $550 $700
OFFICE SUPPLIES $250 $88 $28 $117 $200
PROPERTY TAXES $35 $0 $0 $0 $35
DUES, LICENSES, SUBSCRIPTIONS $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
[TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $44,910 '$37,567 '$5,120 $42,687 _ $44,860 |
MAINTENANCE:
WATER EXPENSE $12,000 $10,443 $837 $11,280 $0
ELECTRIC EXPENSE $12,000 $12,811 $4,905 $17,716  $25,432
IRRIGATION REPAIRS $3,000 $2,229 $770 $2,999 $3,000
RETENTION PONDS $18,020 $15,017 $3,003 $18,020  $18,020
ROW MAINTENANCE $55,238 $65,940 $3,927 $69,867  $88,975
PLANT REPLACEMENT $10,000 $1,313 $1,000 $2,313 $5,000
TREE TRIMMING $3,000 $0 $1,500 $1,500 $2,500
PRESSURE WASHING $6,000 $197 $5,803 $6,000 $6,000
WELL MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $0  $10,000
CONTINGENCY $9,700 $3,176 $0 $3,176 $5,000
TRANSFER OUT $22,311 $22,311 ($2,500) $19,811 $0
[TOTAL MAINTENANCE $151,269  $133,437 __$19,245 __ $152,682__$163,927 |
[TOTAL EXPENDITURES $196,179 $171,004 __ $24,365 $195,369 $208,787 )
[EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $26,083 _ ($24,335) $1,748 $0 |
FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019
Net Assessments  $195,929 $195,929 $195,929 $195,929
Discounts & Collections (6%) $12,506 $12,506 $12,506 $12.506
Gross Assessments  $208,435 $208,435 $208,435 $208,435
Total Units 705 705 705 705
Assessments per Unit $296 sg_96 $296 5396




Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments

The District will levy a non-ad valorem special assessment on all taxable
property within the District, to fund all General Operating and Maintenance
Expenditures for the Fiscal Year.

Interest
The District receives interest earnings from its cash balance in the SunTrust

operating account.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisor Fees

The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting
not to exceed $4,800 in one year. This amount is based upon 5 Supervisors
attending 4 monthly meetings.

FICA Expense
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes
withheld from Board of Supervisors checks.

Engineering
The District’s engineer will be providing general engineering services to the
District, e.g., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing
invoices, and various projects assigned as directed by the Board of
Supervisors. The District currently has an agreement with Dewberry
Engineers Inc.

Trustee Fees
The District issued Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds that
are administered by a Trustee at US Bank.

Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply
with Rule 15c2-12(b) (5) which relates to additional reporting requirements
for unrated bond issues. The District currently contracted with
Governmental Management Services — Central Florida, LLC.



Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

Arbitrage
The District has contracted with an independent certified public accountant

to annually calculate the District’s Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series
2016 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds. The District has an agreement
with Grau & Associates for this service.

Assessment Roll

Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC serves as the
District’s collection agent and certifies the District’'s non-ad valorem
assessments with the county tax collector.

Attorney
The District’s legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the

District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, review
operating and maintenance contracts, etc. The District currently has an
agreement with Colen & Wagoner P.A.

Annual Audit
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records
by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm.

Management Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services

as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental Management
Services - Central Florida, LLC. The services include, but are not limited to,
recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative services,
budget preparation, all financial reporting, annual audits, etc.

Information Technology

The District incurs costs related to the District’s accounting and information
systems, District’s website creation and maintenance, electronic compliance
with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements.

Telephone
Telephone and fax machine.

Postage
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for vendors and

any other required correspondence.



Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

Printing & Binding
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of
computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance

The District’s general liability & public officials liability insurance policy is
with Florida Insurance Alliance. The Florida Insurance Alliance specializes in
providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board

meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. The
District does most of its legal advertising with Ocala Star-Banner.

Other Current Charges
Includes bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are
incurred during the year.

Property Taxes
The District pays annual property tax to the Marion County Tax Collector’s

Office.

Office Supplies

The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the
fiscal year, including copier and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders,
binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic
Opportunity for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the
District.




Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

MAINTENANCE:

Electric Expense
To record the electric cost of street lighting and pumps for wells. The District

has the following account with Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (SECO).

_Description Monthly Annually
Streetlighting $1,636 $19,632
Well Pumps $400 $4,800
Contingency $1,000
TOTAL $25,432

Irrigation Repairs
To record the cost of various repairs that may be needed to the irrigation
system.

Retention Ponds
The District has contracted with Sharp Sites Services, LLC to provide the
following services:

Turf Maintenance

A. Turf areas unless otherwise specified will be mowed on a weekly basis
in the growing season (April through October). During months not
specified in the growing season (November through March) the turf
will be mowed at least twice a month unless abnormal conditions arise.
Typical yearly mowing schedules will allow for 38 mowings per year.

Edging / String Trimming

A. Edging of all hard edges: Sidewalks, Driveways, Curb lines etc.
adjacent to maintained property will be edged on a weekly basis
during the growing season in conjunction with the maintenance
schedule. All storm water culverts will be string trimmed on a weekly
basis during the growing season in conjunction with the maintenance
schedule to ensure vegetation will not obstruct discharge culvert area.
Edging of all landscape beds will be done on a weekly basis to provide
a crisp edge. Retention ponds with beds areas will be edged using
mechanical equipment such as an edger, string trimmer. Herbicidal
edging is will not be acceptable. Bed lines will be edged with the intent
to keep the same original desigh and will be enlarged if plant material
growth warrants.




Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

Bed Maintenance

A. Beds are to be free of weeds, trash and other debris at all times. Pre-
emergent and post—herbicidal applications may be used to help
control weed growth but hand weeding will be done “as needed."

Mulch

A. Pine Straw mulch will be added once per year in landscape bed areas.

Tree Maintenance, Pruning and Fertilization

A. Tree staking materials will be adjusted, tightened or removed to
ensure proper growth.

Description Monthly Annually
Retention Ponds $1,502 $18,020
TOTAL $18,020

ROW Maintenance
The District has contracted with Earthscapes Unlimited, Inc. to provide the
following services:

Turf Fertilization
A. St. Augustine Turf will be fertilized (3) times a year.

Turf Maintenance

A. Turf areas unless otherwise specified will be mowed on a weekly basis
in the growing season (April through October). During months not
specified in the growing season (November through March) the turf
will be mowed at least twice a month unless abnormal conditions arise.

Edqing / String Trimming

A. Edging of all hard edges: Sidewalks, Driveways, Curb lines etc.
adjacent to maintained property will be edged on a weekly basis
during the growing season in conjunction with the maintenance
schedule. All storm water culverts will be string trimmed on a weekly
basis during the growing season in conjunction with the maintenance
schedule to ensure vegetation will not obstruct discharge culvert area.
Edging of all landscape beds will be done on a weekly basis to provide
a crisp edge. Retention ponds with beds areas will be edged using
mechanical equipment such as an edger, string trimmer. Herbicidal




_Indigo East o
Community Development District

General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

edging will not be acceptable. Bed lines will be edged with the intent to
keep the same original design and will be enlarged if plant material
growth warrants.

Bed Maintenance

A. Beds are to be free of weeds, trash and other debris at all times. Pre-
emergent and post—herbicidal applications may be used to help
control weed growth but hand weeding will be done “as needed”.

Mulch

A. Pine Straw mulch will be added twice per year in landscape bed areas.

Tree Maintenance, Pruning and Fertilization

A. Tree staking materials will be adjusted, tightened or removed to
ensure proper growth.

Description Monthly Annually
Earthscapes Unlimited Inc $4,795 $57,541
Everglades Pine Straw 7800 bales @ $4.03/bale) $31,434
TOTAL $88,975

Plant Replacement
Estimated cost to replace damaged plants within the District.

Tree Trimming
Estimated cost for tree trimming within the District.

Pressure Washing
Estimated cost to pressure wash, annually, curbs, sidewalks and common

areas maintained by the District.

Well Repairs and Maintenance
Estimated cost for repairs and maintenance of the two wells.

Contingency
To record the cost of any maintenance expenses that does not apply to any
of the other accounts.




Indigo East

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2019

Transfer Out
Funds transferred to the Capital Reserve Fund for any capital outlay related
expenses.



Indigo East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

ADOPTED ACTUAL ___ PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED
BUDGET THRU NEXT THRU BUDGET
Description FY2018 7/31/18 2MONTHS  9/30/18 FY2019
REVENUES
Transfer In $22,311 $22,311 $0 $22,311 $0
Interest $4,000 $6,977 $1,816 $8,793 $8,000
Carry Forward Surplus $489,942 $489,971 $0 $489,971 $485,187
|Total Revenues $516,253 $519,259 $1,816 $521,075 $493,187 |
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay $0 $35,887 $0 $35,887 $0
[Total Expenditures $0 $35,887 $0 $35,887 $0 |
|Excess Revenues $516,253 $483,371 $1,816 $485,187 $493,187 |




Indigo East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2016

(1) Excess Revenues will be utilized to pay November 1 semi-annual interest payment.

10

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED
BUDGET THRU NEXT THRU BUDGET
Description FY2018 7/31/18 2 MONTHS 9/30/18 FY2019
REVENUES

Assessments - Tax Roll $113,850 $101,964 $0 $101,964 $90,303

Assessments - Prepayment $0 $143,599 $0 $143,599 $0

Interest Income $200 $492 $50 $542 $200

Carry Forward Surplus $236,474 $329,397 $0 $329,397 $99,264
ITotaI Revenues $350,524 $575,451 $50 $575,501 $189,767 ]

EXPENDITURES
Series 2016

Special Call 11/1 $135,000 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $10,000

Interest - 11/1 $32,000 $32,000 $0 $32,000 $23,788

Principal - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $45,000

Interest - 5/1 $32,000 $28,097 $0 $28,097 $23,788

Special Call 5/1 $0 $170,000 $0 $170,000 $0

Other Debt Service Cost $0 $1,140 $0 $1,140 $0
[Total Expenditures $254,000 $476,237 $0 $476,237 $102,575 ]
(|gxcess Revenues $96,524 $99,214 $50 $99,264 $87,192 |

Nov 1, 2019 $ 23,113

Net Assessments $90,303

Discounts & Collections (6%) $5,764

Gross Assessments $96,067

Total Units 199

Assessments per Unit $483



Indigo East

Community Development District
Series 2016 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
(Term Bonds Due Combined)
Date Balance Principal Interest Annual |

11/1/18 $ 1,160,000 $ a $ 2378750 $ =
5/1/19 $ 1,160,000 $ 45000 $ 23,78750 $ 92,575
11/119 $ 1,115,000 $ - $ 2311250 $ =
5/1/20 $ 1,115,000 $ 45000 $ 2311250 $ 91,225
11/1/20 $ 1,070,000 $ = $ 2232500 $ -
51/21 $ 1,070,000 $ 45000 $ 2232500 $ 89,650
11/1/21 $ 1,025,000 $ - $ 2153750 $ “
5/1/22 $ 1,025,000 $ 45000 $ 2153750 $ 88,075
11/1/22 $ 980,000 $ = $ 2075000 $ E
5/1/23 $ 980,000 $ 50000 $ 20,750.00 $ 91,500
11/1/23 $ 930,000 $ . $ 19,875.00 $ e
5/1/24 $ 930,000 $ 50000 $ 19,875.00 $ 89,750
11/1/24 $ 880,000 $ = $ 1893750 §$ -
5/1/25 $ 880,000 $ 50000 $ 18,93750 $ 87,875
11/1/25 $ 830,000 $ % $ 18,000.00 $ B
5/1/26 $ 830,000 $ 55000 $ 18,000.00 $ 91,000
11/1/26 $ 775,000 $ $ $ 16,865.63 $ -
5/1/27 $ 775,000 $ 55000 $ 16,865.63 $ 88,731
1111/27 $ 720,000 $ = $ 1573125 § =
5/1/28 $ 720,000 $ 60000 $ 1573125 § 91,463
11/1/28 $ 660,000 $ = $ 14,49375 § .
5/1/29 $ 660,000 $ 60,000 $ 1449375 $ 88,988
11/1/29 $ 600,000 $ = $ 1325625 $ .
5/1/30 $ 600,000 $ 65000 $ 1325625 $ 91,513
11/1/30 $ 535,000 $ - $ 11,91663 $ =
5/1/31 $ 535,000 $ 65000 $ 11,915663 $ 88,831
11/1/31 $ 470,000 $ = $ 1057500 $ "
5/1/32 $ 470,000 $ 70,000 $ 1057500 $ 91,150
11/1/32 $ 400,000 $ = $ 900000 $ =
5/1/33 $ 400,000 $ 75000 $ 9,00000 $ 93,000
11/1/33 $ 325,000 $ " $ 731250 $ =
5/1/34 $ 325,000 $ 75000 $ 731250 $ 89,625
11/1/34 $ 250,000 $ . $ 562500 $ 5
5/1/35 $ 250,000 $ 80000 $ 562500 $ 91,250
11/1/35 $ 170,000 $ - $ 382500 § =

11



Indigo East

Community Development District
Series 2016 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
| Date Balance Principal Interest Annual |
5/1/36 $ 170,000 $ 85000 $ 3,825.00 $ 92,650
11/1/36 $ 85,000 $ " $ 191250 § =
5/1/37 $ 85,000 $ 85000 $ 1,91250 $ 88,825

|  Totals $ 1160000 $ 557,675 $ 1,717,675 |

12
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RESOLUTION 2018-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE INDIGO
EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPOSING SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS AND CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Indigo East Community Development District (“the District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Marion County, Florida (the “County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure
improvements and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted
Improvement Plan and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board™) hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance activities described in the District’s budget for
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (“Operations and Maintenance Budget”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s
budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilites, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, The District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the
District desires to collect on the tax roll for platted lots pursuant to the Uniform Method and
which is also indicated on Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which
such special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method™); and

WHEREAS, the District has previously evidenced its intention to utilize this Uniform
Method; and



WHEREAS, the District has approved an Agreement with the Tax Collector of the
County to provide for the collection of the special assessments under the Uniform Method; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the
Indigo East Community Development District (the “Assessment Roll”) attached to this
Resolution as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this
reference, and to certify the Assessment Roll on platted property to the County Tax Collector
pursuant to the Uniform Method; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by
Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BENEFIT. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as
described in Exhibit “A” confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District,
which benefits exceed or equal the costs of the assessments. The allocation of the costs to the
specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B.”

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT INPOSITION. A special assessment for operation and
maintenance as provided for in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is hereby imposed and levied on
benefitted lands within the District in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.” The lien of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall
be effective upon passage of this Resolution.

SECTION 3. COLLECTION. The collection of the operation and maintenance special
assessments shall be at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in accordance
with the Uniform Method. The District shall also collect its previously levied debt service
assessment pursuant to the Uniform method, as indicated on Exhibits “A” and “B.”

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The District’s Assessment Roll, attached to this
Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected
by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds there
from shall be paid to the Indigo East Community Development District.

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep
appraised of all updates made to the County property roll by Property Appraiser after the date of
this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any such
updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any



amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates to the tax roll in
the District records.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage

and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Indigo East Community
Development District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 215 day of August, 2018.

ATTEST: INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary
Its:




SECTION X



RESOLUTION 2018-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT DECLARING VACANCIES IN CERTAIN
SEATS ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 190.006(3)(b), FLORIDA STATUTES; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Indigo East Community Development District (the “District”) is a local
unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes; and

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2018, three (3) members of the Board of Supervisors (the
“Board™) were to be elected by the Qualified Electors of the District, as that term is defined in
Section 190.003, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District published a notice of qualifying period set by the Supervisor of
Elections at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of said qualifying period; and

WHEREAS, at the close of the qualifying period no Qualified Electors qualified to run
for two (2) of the seats available for election by the Qualified Electors of the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, the Board shall declare
such seats as vacant, effective the second Tuesday following the general election; and

WHEREAS, Qualified Electors are to be appointed to the vacant seats within 90 days
thereafter; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District to adopt this
Resolution declaring the seats available for election as vacant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The following seats are hereby declared vacant effective as of November
20, 2018:

Seat # 2 (previously held by Frank DiPiero)
Seat # 5 (previously held by John Gysen)

SECTION 2. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of August, 2018.

ATTEST: INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Print Name: Chairperson




SECTION X



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Indigo East

Community Development District
Summary of Invoices

May 07, 2018 to August 13, 2018

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 5/9/18 1258 $ 954.07
5/11/18 1259-1261 $ 1,820.71
5/17/18 1262 $ 468.98
5/24/18 1263-1265 $ 1,683.70
5/30/18 1266-1268 $ 1,580.69
6/7/18 1269 $ 996.45
6/8/18 1270 $ 1,178.80
6/12/18 1271-1274 $ 5,409.70
6/22/18 1275 $ 487.29
6/26/18 1276-1277 $ 4,795.12
7/6/18 1278-1279 $ 1,899.53
7/10/18 ! 1280-1281 $ 213.84
7/13/18 1282-1283 $ 1,914.20
7/17/18 1284 $ 3,293.43
7/24/18 1285-1286 $ 1,507.86
8/1/18 1287-1288 $ 1,238.96
8/6/18 1289 $ 920.91
8/7/18 1290 $ 3,293.43
$ 33,657.67
Payroll May 2018
Frank Dipiero 50168 $ 184.70
Harold Brouillard 50169 $ 184.70
John Gysen 50170 $ 200.00
Terrance Sloan 50171 $ 184.70
Donald Barnes 50172 $ 184.70
$ 938.80
$ 34,596.47 |




AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 05/07/2018 - 08/13/201

CHECK VEND#

DATE
5/09/18

00019

*k% INDIGO EAST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A INDIGO EAST CDD

«<es.INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME

DATE
5/01/18
5/01/18

5/01/18 176

5/01/18

5/01/18 176

5/01/18

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

176 201805 310-51300-34000
MANAGEMENT FEES MAY18
176 201805 310-51300-34100
INFO TECHNOLOGY MAY18
201805 310-51300-31300
DISSEMINATION FEE MAY18
176 201805 310-51300-51000
OFFICE SUPPLIES
201805 310-51300-42000
POSTAGE
176 201805 310-51300-42500
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
8

STATUS

RUN 8/14/18

AMOUNT

603.67
83.33
208.33
.54
17.70
40.50

PAGE 1

«es.CHECK.....

AMOUNT

#

001258

6-115-72 201803 300~13100-10200
DELIVERY 3/6/18

8195490 201805 310-51300-48000
NOTICE OF MEETING 5/15/18
OCALA STAR-BANNER

70116409 201804 320-53800-43100
STREETLIGHTING - APR18
SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

1,635.05

1,635.05

5/17/18

5/09/18
5/09/18
5/09/18

MEDSOTHA 201804 320-53800-43000
80TH TERRACE MEDIAN
3177 201804 320-53800-43000
8250 SW 79THTERRACE RD
7461 201804 320-53800-43000
MED SW 82NDPL/SW 78THTERR
BAY LAUREL CENTER CDD

001262

5/21/18
5/21/18

05212018 201805 300-20700-10000
FY18 MARION CTY TAX ASMNT
05212018 201805 300-20700-10000
FY18 MARION CTY TAX ASMNT
INDIGO EAST CDD C/O USBANK

1,949.19
1,949.19-

05152018 201805 310-51300-31500
PREP/ATTEND CDD MEETING
COLEN & WAGONER P.A.

1,500.00

1,500.00

6-181-96 201805 310-51300-42000
DELIVERY 05/08/2018

INDE INDIGO EAST BPEREGRINO



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/14/18 PAGE 2
*** CHECK DATES 05/07/2018 -~ 08/13/2018 **=* INDIGO EAST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A INDIGO EAST CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
5/30/18 00032 5/09/18 INDIRR77 201804 320-53800-43000 * 11.02
SW 77 CT CULDESAC
BAY LAUREL CENTER CDD 11.02 001266
5/30/18 00003 5/22/18 6-189-62 201805 310~51300-42000 * 67.98
DELIVERY 05/11/18
FEDEX 67.98 001267
5/30/18 00055 5/22/18 3679 201805 320-53800-47000 * 1,501.69
POND MOWING - MAY 18
SHARP SITE SERVICES, LLC 1,501.69 001268
6/07/18 00019 6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-34000 * 603.67
MANAGEMENT FEES JUN18
6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-34100 * 83.33
INFO TECHNOLOGY JUN18
6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-31300 * 208.33
DISSEMINATION FEE JUN18
6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-51000 * 28.31
OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-42000 * 18.81
POSTAGE
6/01/18 177 201806 310-51300-42500 * 54.00
COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 996.45 001269
6/08/18 00035 6/08/18 06082018 201806 300-20700-10000 * 1,178.80
FY18 MARION CTY TAX ASMNT
. INDIGO EAST €DD C/O USBANK 1,178.80 001270
6/12/18 00047 5/09/18 42881 201804 320-53800-47300 * 3,293.43
RIGHT OF WAY MAINT APR18
EARTHSCAPES UNLIMITED INC. 3,293.43 001271
6/12/18 00004 6/03/18 8196180 201805 310-51300-48000 * 104.84
NOT.OF QUAL PER.-06/18/18
OCALA STAR-BANNER 104.84 001272
6/12/18 00043 6/07/18 70116409 201805 320-53800-43100 * 1,635.05
STREET LIGHTING - MAY18
SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 1,635.05 001273
6/12/18 00032 6/07/18 INDIRR77 201805 320 53800-43000 * 40.15
SW 77TH CT CULDESA
6/07/18 MEDS8OTHM 201805 320 53800-43000 * 44.83

80TH TERRACE MEDIAN
INDE INDIGO EAST BPEREGRINO



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/14/18 PAGE 3
**% CHECK DATES 05/07/2018 - 08/13/2018 *** INDIGO EAST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A INDIGO EAST CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE..... .. .EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
6/07/18 MED82NDM 201805 320-53800-43000 b 291.40
MED SW 82NDPL&SW 78THTERR
BAY LAUREL CENTER CDD 376.38 001274
6/22/18 00035 6/22/18 06222018 201806 300-20700-10000 & 487.29
FY18 MARION CTY TAX ASMNT
INDIGO EAST CDD C/O USBANK 487.29 001275
6/26/18 00047 6/12/18 43403 201805 320-53800-47300 o 3,293.43
RIGHT OF WAY MAINT MAY18
EARTHSCAPES UNLIMITED INC. 3,293.43 001276
6/26/18 00055 6/21/18 3733 201806 320-53800-47000 * 1,501.69
POND MOWING-JUN18
SHARP SITE SERVICES, LLC 1,501.69 001277
7/06/18 00019 7/02/18 178 201807 310-51300-34000 b 603.67
MANAGEMENT FEES JUL18
7/02/18 178 201807 310-51300-34100 b 83.33
INFO TECHNOLOGY JUL18
7/02/18 178 201807 310- 51300 31300 & 208.33
DISEEMINATION FEE JU
7/02/18 178 201807 310- 51300 51000 i .18
OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/02/18 178 201807 310-51300-42000 tJ 9.25
POSTAGE
7/02/18 178 201807 310-51300-42500 b 6.00
COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 910.76 001278
7/06/18 00035 7/02/18 07022018 201807 300-20700-10000 E 988.77
FY18 MARION CTY TAX ASMNT
INDIGO EAST CDD C/O USBANK 988.77 001279
7/10/18 00032 7/03/18 BLCCDD-8 201806 320-53800-47700 o 197.27
PRESS.WASH.METER 6/11-7/1
BAY LAUREL CENTER CDD 197.27 001280
7/10/18 00003 6/26/18 6-226-44 201806 310-51300-42000 hd 16.57
DELIVERY 06/13/18
FEDEX 16.57 001281
7/13/18 00032 7/05/18 INDIRR77 201806 320 53800-43000 & 14.04
SW 77TH CT CULDESA
7/05/18 MED80THJ 201806 320 53800-43000 & 103.35

80TH TERRACE MEDIAN
INDE INDIGO EAST BPEREGRINO



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
*** CHECK DATES 05/07/2018 - 08/13/2018 **% INDIGO EAST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A INDIGO EAST CDD

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
7/05/18 MED82NDJ 201806 320-53800-43000 ki

MED SW 82NDPL&SW 78THTERR
BAY LAUREL CENTER CDD

RUN 8/14/18

AMOUNT

161.76

PAGE 4

....CHECK.....
AMOUNT #

7/09/18 70116409 201806 320-53800-43100 .
STREET LIGHTING - JUN18
SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

7/12/18 43933 201806 320-53800-47300 *
RIGHT OF WAY MAINT JUN18
EARTHSCAPES UNLIMITED INC.

7/24/18 3786 201807 320-53800-47000 i
POND MOWING-JUL18
SHARP SITE SERVICES, LLC

7/24/18 07242018 201807 300-20700-10000 *
FY18 DEBT SERVICE SER2016
INDIGO EAST CDD C/O USBANK

7/16/18 1571473 201806 310-51300-31100 *
ENGINEERS REPORT-JUN18
DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC.

7/24/18 6-253-06 201807 310-51300-42000 *
DELIVERY 07/17/18

FEDEX
8/06/18 00019 8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-34000 *

MANAGEMENT FEES AUG18

8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-34100 *
INFO TECHNOLOGY AUG18

8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-31300 b
DISEMINATION FEE AUG18

8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-51000 *
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-42000 e
POSTAGE

8/01/18 179 201808 310-51300-42500 *
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

8/06/18 44308 201807 320-53800-47300 =
RIGHT OF WAY MAINT JUL18
EARTHSCAPES UNLIMITED INC.

920.91 001289

3,293.43 001290

TOTAL FOR BANK A

INDE INDIGO EAST BPEREGRINO

33,657.67



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/14/18 PAGE 5
*%* CHECK DATES 05/07/2018 - 08/13/2018 *** INDIGO EAST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A INDIGO EAST CDD
CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT .++«CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 33,657.67

INDE INDIGO EAST BPEREGRINO
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Indigo East

Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
July 31, 2018

GMS

Governmemal
Management Services!
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Assets:
Cash
Accrued Interest Receivable
Investments - Bonds
Series 2016
Reserve
Revenue
Prepayments
Investments - Operating
SBA
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service
Assigned

Unassigned

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Indigo East

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

For the Period Ended July 31, 2018

Governmental Fund Types Totals
Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)

General Fund Service Reserves 2018
$109,374 -— - $109,374
- $190 --- $190
v $32,905 $32,905
$87,472 $87,472
$11,552 $11,552
-—- $483,371 $483,371
$109,374 $132,119 $483,371 $724,863
$4,532 $4,532
- $132,119 .- $132,119
$483,371 $483,371
$104,841 -— - $104,841
$109,374 $132,119 $483,371 $724,863




Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments
Interest

Total Revenues

Supervisor Fees

FICA Expense
Engineering

Trustee Fees
Dissemination
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll
Attorney

Annual Audit
Management Fees
Information Technology
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising

Other Current Charges
Office Supplies
Property Taxes

Dues, Licenses, & Subscriptions

Total Administrative

Moiptenance

Water Expense
Electric Expense
Irrigation Repairs
Retention Ponds
ROW Maintenance
Plant Replacement
Tree Trimming
Pressure Washing
Contingency
Transfer Out

Total Maintenance

Total Expenditures
Excess Revenues (Expenditures)
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Indigo East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period Ended July 31, 2018

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 7/31/18 Thru 7/31/18 Variance
$195,929 $195,929 $196,914 $985
$250 $208 $173 ($35)
| $196,179 $196,137 $197,087 $950 |
$4,000 $3,333 $2,400 $933
$306 $255 $138 $117
$1,200 $1,000 $1,200 ($200)
$2,050 $2,050 $2,020 $30
$2,700 $2,250 $2,583 ($333)
$600 $600 $600 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$6,000 $5,000 $4,500 $500
$3,600 $3,600 $3,600 $0
$7,244 $6,037 $6,037 ($0)
$1,000 $833 $833 $0
$100 $83 $7 $77
$1,450 $1,208 $1,312 ($103)
$800 $667 $353 $314
$6,650 $6,650 $6,042 $608
$1,000 $833 $214 $619
$750 $625 $466 $159
$250 $208 $88 $120
$35 $35 $0 $35
$175 4175 $175 $0
| $44,910 $40,443 $37,567 $2,876 |
$12,000 $10,000 $10,443 ($443)
$12,000 $10,000 $12,811 ($2,811)
$3,000 $2,500 $2,229 $271
$18,020 $15,017 $15,017 $0
$55,238 $46,032 $65,940 ($19,908)
$10,000 $1,313 $1,313 $0
$3,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
$6,000 $5,000 $197 $4,803
$9,700 $8,083 $3,176 $4,907
$22,311 $22,311 $22,311 $0
| $151,269 $122,756 $133,437 ($10,681)|
] $196,179 $163,199 $171,004 ($7,804)|
- 30 326,083 1
50 578,758 ]
T %0 $104,841 ]




Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll
Prepayments
Interest
Total Revenues
Series 2016
Special Call 11/1
Interest- 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Principal - 5/1 Special Call
Total Expenditures
HE Cl
OTHER DEBT SERVICE COSTS

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES & USES
Excess Revenues (Expenditures)
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Indigo East

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2016
For the Period Ended July 31, 2018

Adopted Prorated Actual
Bunget Thru 7/31/18 Thru 7/31/18 Variance
$113,850 $113,850 $101,964 ($11,886)
$0 $0 $143,599 $143,599
$200 $167 $492 $325
| $114,050 $114,017 $246,054 $132,037 |
$135,000 $135,000 $190,000 ($55,000)
$32,000 $32,000 $32,000 $0
$55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
$32,000 $32,000 $28,097 $3,903
S0 $0 $170,000 ($170,000)
| $254,000 $254,000 $475,097 ($221,097)]
S0 S0 ($1,140) ($1,140)
[ $0 $0 ($1,140) ($1,140)]
| ($139,950) ($230,183) |
| $236,474 $362,302 |
| $96,524 $132,119 |




Revenues:

Transfer In
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures
Excess Revenues (Expenditures)
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Indigo East
Community Development District

Capital Reserves Fund

For the Period Ended July 31, 2018

Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru 7/31/18 Thru 7/31/18 Variance
—
$22,311 $22,311 $22,311 $0
$4,000 $3,333 $6,977 $3,644
| $26,311 $25,644 $29,288 $3,644 |
S0 $0 $35,887 ($35,887)
| $0 $0 $35,887 (635,887)]
| $26,311 ($6,599) |
| $498,414 $489,971 |
| $524,725 $483,371 |




Indigo East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month to Month Detail

o Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Agr May Jun_ Jul Aug Sep_ Total |
Ragnyes:
Mainsenance Assessments $2,053 $16,430 $132,629 $31,621 $4,680 $1,993 $4,801 61,494 $1,208 $5 S0 S0 $196,914
Interest $9 $7 $14 $27 $23 $23 $20 $19 $16 $15 S0 S0 $173
Total Revenues | $2,061 $16,437 $132 643 $31,649 ~ $4,708 $2,016 $4821 $1,513 $1,224 $20 $0 $0 $197.087 ]
Expendituces;
Administrative
Supervisor Fee $0 $600 $0 $0 $B00 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400
FICA Expense $0 $31 $0 $0 $46 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 S0 $138
Englneering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 S0 $0 $1,200
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $2,020 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,020
Dissemination $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $708 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $2,583
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $o $0 S0 S0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $o0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attomey $0 $1,500 $0 $0 $1,500 S0 $0 $1,500 S0 $0 $0 S0 $4,500
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,600 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $3,600
Management Fees $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $604 $0 $0 $6,037
Informatlon Technology $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 S0 S0 $833
Telephone S0 S0 S0 $7 S0 ] S0 S0 $o S0 S0 S0 $7
Postage $110 $240 $112 $199 $272 $7 $18 $269 $35 $48 $0 $0 $1,312
Printing & Binding $89 $13 $53 $8 $s $85 $0 $a1 $54 $6 $0 $0 $353
Insurance $6,042 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,042
Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $214 $0 $0 $0 $0 $214
Other Current Charges $40 $42 $55 $43 $60 $56 $43 $41 $45 $42 $0 $o $466
Offise Supplies $1 $1 $28 $0 $1 $28 $0 $1 $28 $0 $0 $0 $88
Property Tawes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, & Subscriptions $175 S0 $o S0 $o $o $o $o S0 S0 S0 $0 $175
Totol Administrative | $12,352 $3,321 $3,164 $1,752 $7,179 $1,070 $1,457 $4,022 $2,258 $991 $0 $0 $372,567 |
Malotenonce:
Water Expense $4,012 $2,111 $1,054 $1,413 $181 $535 $480 $376 $279 $0 $0 $0 $10,443
Electric Expense $864 $877 $1,283 $1,611 $1,635 $1,635 $1,635 $1,635 $1,635 S0 $0 S0 $12,811
Imigatian Repairs $0 S0 $0 $o $o $2,229 $o $o $o $0 $o $o $2,229
Retention Ponds $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $1,502 $0 $0 $15,017
ROW Maintenance $17,822 $3,293 $3,293 $3,293 $21,77 $3,293 $3,293 $3,293 $3,293 $3,293 $0 $0 $65,940
Plant Replacement $1,313 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $1,313
Tree Trimming $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pressure Washing $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $197 $0 $0 $0 $197
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,825 $1,351 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,176
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,311 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,311
Tatol Maintenance [ $25.513 $7,783 $7.132 $7,820 $25,089 $11,019 $8,261 $29,118 $6,907 $4795 $0 $0 $133.437]
Total Expenditures [ $37,865 $11,105 $10,296 $9572 $32,269 $12,089 $9,718 $33,139 $9,164 $5,786 50 S0 $171,004 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) [__(s35.609) $5332  $122,346 $22,077 (27,565} ($10,073) ($4897)  ($31.627) {$7,940) (85,767} $0 $0 $26,083 |




Indigo East

Community Development District
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 2016, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

INTEREST RATE:

MATURITY DATE:

RESERVE FUND DEFINITION
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT
RESERVE FUND BALANCE

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 11/17/16

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17

LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 5/1/17 Prepayment
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/17 Prepayment
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 Prepayment

3.561%, 4.125% 4.500%
5/1/2037

50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service

$32,905
$32,905

$1,745,000
($25,000)
($145,000)
($190,000)
($55,000)
($170,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING

$1,160,000




INDIGO EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY 2018 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE
Gross Assessments $ 208,680.00
Certified Net Assessments; $ :
oo
Gross Assessments Collection Commissions Interest Net Assessments
Date ACH Recelved Fee Paid Income Received
10/30/17 3 2,094.49 i § i
“11/16/17 3 1,42080 i § I 1,392.38
11/27/17 S 15,344.66 : 5 306.89 15,037.77
12/71117 [ 14,283.42 7% 285.67 3,997.75
777777 12/19/17 $ 3,40991 1§ 6820
""" 12/28/17 $ 11764224 % 115,289.40
1/11/18 $ 7672355 " 7,51890
1/17/18 $ 18613475 18,241.20
..insas ST b S TGS BS.9690:S 96.90
1/25/18 $ 588200 i 4 : 5,764.38
Y318 3 4,77569 18 4,680.18
T3/ $ 1,740.50 ; § 170569
3/21/18 iS5 29304 : S 287.18
....... 42018 | ACH % T 4D 13.46
4/25/18 ACH S 4,885.20 i S 4,787.50
ACH S o 1,524.40 | 5 49 1S ..1,49391
ACH [ 30488 § 610:5 7'298.78
ACH S 927.96 : § 18.56 : $ 909.40
. ACH $ S A 487
Total Collected $ 200,8315.03 $ 4,016.30 $ % $ 115.23 §$ 196,913.96
Percentage Collected 100%
DEBT SERVICE
Gross Assessments $ 107,653.
Certified Net Assessments:$ 101,19
. 100%
Gross Assessments Collection Commissions Interest Net Assessments
Date ACH Received Fee Paid Income Received
10/30/17
..A116/17
1127147
12117 I 14,653.91
55.61 - 2,725.03 |
185.38 - - 9,083.54
11118 | 194.65 B 9,537.61
1/17/18 37542 ;5 § 1839553
1/19/18 - 8o S ...__%I6
1/25/18 151.01:5 SRS O Jli i -.i$. 739960
2/73/18 127.68:¢8 - ‘s 6,256.36
______ 3/14/18 47.31:§ : $ 2,318.18
.38 9565 $
4j20/i8 T TAGH TS s S HE
4/25/18 K 12649 ;%
s/2p8 $ 3978 §
6/21/18 3. 99415 ...
B ) S 20185
_______ 7/24/18" 5 - 8
[Total Collected $  103,973.88 $ 2,079.48 S $ 69.16 S  101,963.56
|Percentage Collected 101%)




SECTION 3



NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
INDIGO EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the Indigo East Community Development
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for the Fiscal Year
2019 at 9:00 AM, or as shortly thereafter as reasonably possible, at the Circle
Square Commons, Cultural Center, 8395 SW 80 Street, Ocala, FL 34476 as

follows:

November 20, 2018
February 19, 2019
May 21, 2019
August 20,2019

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. A
copy of the agenda for a particular meeting may be obtained from the District
Manager, at 135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801.

The meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified
on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions when one or more
Supervisors will participate by telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at these meetings because
of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at (407)
841-5524 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service 1-800-955-8770, for aid

in contacting the District Office.

Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at these
meetings is advised that person will need a record of the
proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

George S. Flint
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
District Manager



